
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
July 26

th
, 2016 

Rabobank Conference Room, 12:00 PM 
 

BOARD MEMBERS  

 
John Neil, President              Ron Mead, Club Service 
Drew Lewis, Secretary     John Sanders, Community Service 
Dick Chafin, Treasurer     Cherie Jones, International Service 
Charles Bourbeau, President Elect   Paul Parotti, Youth Service 
Tom Zirk, Past President    Rich Johnson, Vocational Service 
Ken Weathers, Executive Secretary                              Diane Rehfield, Rotary Foundation 
Steve Hodgson, Membership     
 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME (Neil) 

 
 

2) INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS (Neil) 
 
 
3) ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEMS (Neil) 

 
 

4) SECRETARY’S REPORT (Lewis) 
a. Review of meeting minutes, BOD Meeting 7/6/16 

 
 

5) TREASURER’S REPORT (Chafin) 
 
 

6) OLD BUSINESS 
a. Caterer Contract (Discussion) 

 
 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Budget:  FY 2016/2017 (Action) 
b. Leave of Absence: Chris Molina (Action) 
c. Changes to Bylaws: Attendance, Meeting Frequency & Membership Criteria (Discussion) 

 
 

8) COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Club Service (Mead) 
Vocational Service (Johnson)   
Community Service (Sanders)  
International Service (Jones) 
Youth Service (Parotti)



 

 

From: Chris Molina <chrism@alexander-co.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:28 PM 

To: John Neil 

Subject: Rotary Leave Of Absence 

 

John, 

I am requesting a medical leave of absence from rotary meetings beginning 

September 9, 2016  

until January 4, 2017. 

I will be having a procedure that will most likely break both my jaws and 

will be on a liquid diet  

for three months. 

Please let me know if this will be possible?  

 

  

--  

Thanks. 

Chris 

  

Chris Molina II 

Chief Operations Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 

Account Executive 

Alexander's Contract Services, Inc. 

  

805-461-3457      Telephone 

805-610-2979      Cell Phone 

805-461-1263      Fax 

  

Confidentiality: The contents of this message and all attachments have 

been sent  

in confidence and for the attention of the addresses only. If you are not 

an  

intended recipient, please notify us immediately by reply of e-mail, and 

then delete  

this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any 

purposes, or  

disclose its contents to any other person. If an NDA or Confidentiality 

Agreement  

is in effect then this correspondence will fall under the provisions of 

said  

agreement. 

  

  

  

chrism@alexander-co.com 

  



 

 

 
 

ENGLISH (EN)  
  

   

2016 COUNCIL GRANTS CLUBS GREATER 

FLEXIBILITY  

Representatives from Rotary districts around the world met in Chicago in April to revise 
Rotary policies. They approved changes that give clubs greater flexibility in when, 
where, and how they meet and the types of membership they offer.  

Why are these changes needed?  

In some parts of the world, Rotary continues to grow at a rapid rate. In others, membership has been 
declining and the average age of members is increasing.  
  

Over the past 15 years, Rotary has carried out pilot programs that have explored innovations in 
membership, classification, and the club experience. Consistently, in research and in the experiences of 
members, we have found that when clubs have more freedom to determine how they hold their meetings, 
who they invite to membership, and what defines engagement, the club is more vibrant and more able to 
grow.  
  

All Rotary clubs will now be able to adopt the new options the Council approved by amending their 
bylaws. Clubs that wish to continue to follow their traditional requirements for meetings, attendance, 
structure, and categories of membership may do so.  

  
FLEXIBILITY IN MEETING FREQUENCY, FORMAT, AND ATTENDANCE  

Council on Legislation representatives voted overwhelmingly to eliminate limitations on how Rotary clubs 
conduct their meetings. They also recognize that club health is not determined by attendance alone. The 
RI Board and Council representatives agree that individual clubs should be able to:  

• Determine the best day and time for their meetings  

• Change or cancel a meeting, if the need arises  

• Count service projects or social events as meetings  

• Choose whether to gather in person, meet online, alternate between online and in-person 

meetings, or even use both formats at the same time (for example, a member could participate in 

an in-person meeting online through video chat)  

• Amend their bylaws to either relax or tighten attendance requirements and policies of terminating 

members for poor attendance  

Rotary clubs now have the option of reducing their meeting frequency as long as they meet in some way 
at least twice per month. They are still expected to forward attendance reports to the district governor 
within 15 days of the last meeting of each month.  

The recent Council on Legislation decisions do not modify the current rules of the Standard Rotary Club 
Constitution. Clubs that want to adopt these changes will need to amend their bylaws. Clubs that wish to 
continue to adhere to the traditional requirements regarding meetings, attendance, structure, or 
categories of membership may do so.  
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E-CLUBS AND ROTARY CLUBS  

Having decided to give all Rotary clubs greater flexibility as to how they meet, the 2016 Council 
concluded that it was no longer necessary to label them as either e-clubs or traditional clubs. For that 
reason, references to e-clubs have been removed from Rotary’s Bylaws and the Standard Rotary Club 
Constitution, but e-clubs may continue to name and brand themselves as e-clubs to emphasize that they 
meet exclusively or primarily online.  
  
FLEXIBILITY IN MEMBERSHIP TYPES  

The RI Bylaws and Standard Rotary Club Constitution provide for two types of membership: active and 
honorary. By amending their bylaws, clubs may offer additional membership types that are desired in the 
community, such as associate, corporate, family membership or others.  

• Rotary International will continue to record, and grant all of the benefits of membership to, active 

members only who pay RI dues  

• Clubs that offer additional membership categories should report these members to Rotary 

International as active and are responsible for paying said members’ RI dues  

• Clubs and districts set their own policies about these members’ other financial obligations (club 

and district dues, meal costs, etc.), attendance requirements, and service expectations and reflect 

these policies in their bylaws  

• Clubs determine how they accept former or transferring members, including whether they allow 

current Rotaractors to join  

  
DUAL MEMBERSHIP FOR ROTARACTORS  

The Council amended the Rotary International Bylaws to permit Rotaractors who meet the qualifications 
of membership to join a Rotary club while remaining Rotaract members.   
  

We hope that giving qualified young leaders a way to maintain their involvement in Rotaract, along with 
giving Rotary clubs greater flexibility in the format and frequency of meetings, will facilitate Rotaractors’ 
transition to Rotary clubs. As members of the family of Rotary, Rotaractors are committed to the world 
community and share Rotary’s goals of furthering service, world understanding, and peace.  

  

With all of this change, is Rotary putting its reputation and brand at risk?  

While the enactments adopted by the 2016 Council increase clubs’ flexibility in meetings and membership 
categories, they don’t permit clubs to deviate from Rotary’s essential elements:  

• We are still business, professional, and community leaders. Our qualifications for membership 

have not changed.   

• The Object of Rotary, our basic tenets, have not changed.  

• Our essence statement — join leaders, exchange ideas, and take action — have not changed.  

• Our values of fellowship, integrity, diversity, service, and leadership have not changed.  



 

 

• The Four-Way Test, one of our most important distinguishing features, has not changed.  

The changes the Council did make are not a threat to the quality of Rotary’s membership. Instead, they 
empower clubs to adapt to a changing environment to remain relevant in our second century of service.  

  

When do these changes take effect?  

Changes take effect 1 July 2016. Now is the time to begin discussing what changes, if any, your club 
might pursue to make them more relevant to current members and the business, professional, and 
community leaders you seek to attract.  


